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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Sieg, Tricia

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 1:25 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: AB 458 amendment draft request

Attachments: Senator Lazich SB-324 1-25-10.pdf
Tracey,
Please find the letter attached | left you an email about. The district says the wording they would like
the amendment to say.

If you have any questions please let me know

Tricia
Senator Lazich's office

1/27/2010
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January 25, 2010

Senator Jim Sullivan

5" Senate District

Room 135 South

State Capitol

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882

Dear Senator Sullivan,

[ am writing in regards to Senate Bill 324 which pertains to Human Growth and
Development in Public Schools. Currently in the West Allis — West Milwaukee School
District we offer two courses on this topic. One course provides students with the full
compliment of information which is named in the proposal for SB-324. Our second class
is an abstinence ONLY class which is available for any students whose parents opt them
out of the first offering.

It is our understanding that this bill currently sits in Senator John Lehman’s Education
Committee but is expected to be voted out of committee on Wednesday, January 27,
2010. We have some concerns with the bill in its current form and would like to see
some language added. Specifically what we would like an amendment added: that if
Public School Districts already offer or have interest in offering an abstinence only
course that they be allowed to do so as part of the opt out alternative. We feel that by
allowing school districts to offer this type of a course we are better able to meet the needs
and wishes of our parents, students and school community.

Please consider this information before you make your vote on this bill.

Sincerely,

Kurt Wachholz,

District Administrator,
West Allis — West Milwaukee Schools, et al.
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SENATE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT , {,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 458

enafo.d‘?‘f
At the locations indicated, amend thz/bill as follows:
1%
1. Page 4, line %: delete “If” and substitute “Except as permitted in sub. (2p),

[y i1 O
if”. 2
v
& 53
2. Page@fy line @’. after that line insert:

“SECTION@ 118.019 (2p) of the statutes is created to read:

118.019 (2p) XI;JSTINENCE—ONLY HUMAN GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT. (a) In
addition to the instructional program provided under sub. (2), a school board may
offer courses in abstinence—only human growth and development. Courses offered
under this subsection shall be made available to any pupil whose parent or guardian
submits a written request that his or her child take instruction in abstinence—only
human growth and development.

(b) A school board that elects to offer courses in abstinence—only human growth

and development may establish policies to determine all of the following:
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1. The subjects, identified under sub. (2), to be included in and excluded from
the abstinence—only human growth and development curriculum.

2. Whether to offer an abstinence-only human growth and development course
in any grade in any particular school year. Policies developed under this subdivision
may include consideration of the level of interest in abstinence—only human growth
and development courses among the parents and; guardians of pupils enrolled in the
school disfrict.

(c) A school board that elects to offer courses in abstinence—only human growth
and development shall provide to the parent or guardian of each child who is enrolled
in an abstinence—only human growth and development course a complete list of all
subjects identified under sub. (2) that will not be covered in the course offered under
this subsection.”. a5,

v .
3. Page 6, line @V after “classroom.” insert “If a school board offers an

sub. (2 he school board shall make the complet inence—only human growth

and development curriculum and all instructional materials available for in tion

by a parent or guardian upon his or her request at any time, including prior to their

e in the classroom.”.

3 \¢
4. Page @yline : after that line insert:

“SECTION 9g. 118.019 (4) of the statutes is amended to read: )

118.019 (4) EXEMPTION FOR INDIVIDUAL PUPILS. No pupil may be required to take
instruction in human growth and development or abstinence—only human growth
and development or in the specific subjects under either sub. (2) or (2p) if the pupil’s
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parent files with the teacher or school principal a written request that the pupﬁ\bzs)

exempted.
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\5’ SECTION 9r. 118.019 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
118.019 (5) ADVISORY COMMITTEE. In any school district that offers a human

growth and development curriculum, including an abstinence—only human growth

and development curriculum, the school board shall appoint an advisory committee
composed of parents, teachers, school administrators, pupils, health care
professionals, members of the clergy, and other residents of the school district. The
advisory committee shall develop the human growth and development curriculum
and. if applicable, the abstinence—only human growth devel nt curriculum
and advise the school board on the design, review, and implementation of the
advisory committee’s human growth and development curriculum. The advisory
committee shall review the curriculum at least every 3 years.”.

(END)
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Insert 2-19

v
1. Page 7, line 16: after “development” insert “or abstinence-only human
growth and development”.

v
2. Page 7, line 16: after “under” insert “either”.
v’
3. Page 7, line 17: after “(2)” insert “or (2p)”.




